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‘4\0 (¥ritten at Sydney).

e

27th Oeotober, 1942,

MEMRAIDUY FOR:

The Seerciary,
Attorney-General's Department,
ge@’."&g ﬁ c

- With reference to your feleprinter message
CAB,Th of 22nd Cetober, I am forwarding herewith for

your informaiion a copy of a letter of 2Lth Oetober from
General MasArthir relstive to the Leongki case.

As reguested Iin your urgent telegram of 2hth
Oetober, Defence Melbourne was on that date mdvised by
telephone of this reyly.

(Sat) F& %

Secretary,

L e S

o /z/n
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R0 s GENERAL HEADQUARTERS
i i > SOUTHWEST PACIFIC AREA
' OFFICE OF THE COMMANDTR-TN-CHTEF,

SECRET,

October 2, 1942

~ Dear Mr, Shedden:

I have just received your letter of October 235
mz, eonveying to me the following message:
"The Attorney-General is sirongly of the opinion
that if the death sentence passed on Leonski is
to be earried out, it should not be carried ont
in this eountry, as it will interferc with morale
, on account of morbidity."
~ and you ask an expression of my views and an intimation
I Wm to be followed in casc the sentence is to
~ be executed. Fi: action in the case of Private Leonski
ﬁ not yet been accomplished, The action of the Court
has been eonfirmed by me and the trial records, in
asccordance with law, are now being serutinized by a Board

e \ eomplete legal sufficiency. Upon
- completion of the review, the records will be returned to
- me for final conclusive actions. If, perchance, there
should be an execution of a death penalty in this ease in
1la, 1t would be aceomplighed with complete publie
dion and with the simplest press release, merely
that the sentence had been approved and aecomplished,

I em not versed in Australian law and policy on

mt, but I understand that the desth
b nge is p ded for, its execution or cemmtation to

~ Amprisomment for life varying as between the different

i 8. The repercussions on Anstralian public opinion of

: n by me to give effect to a decision of an American
ry Court on a member of the United States Forces,
T on which my opinion could only be speculatives

.My own view in the matter is that the power of

Atary juriedietion including accomplishment of sentence

~ Bhould not be vitiated. It is coextensive with the aren of

gommand, It is in fact an essential of commend and to
1imit 1t would tend to weaken military administration end

: ntly military discipline, The cxzcoution of American

Soldiers in expeditionary campaign while on foreimm soil has

complete precedent as in Fronce during the last wer.

= -
e

=Ty

HNost sineerely,

DOUGLAS MacARTHUR

i
[
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Funds may be Quickly, Sefely end 'I E: LLE G RAhd The dite) stemp tindicetes
Econcmically Tramsterred by the date of reception and
MONEY ORDER TELEGRAM. This Telegrar hes bern received sablect fo the post  [odment ako, unless an Y oC:

earlier date ls shown after
the time of lodgment,

(FLEASE TURN OVER) and Telegraph Act and Regulations, The time received
7 at this office s shown at the end of the meisage.
Seh C3385—8/194).

Qtfice of Origin. No. of Waords Time of Lodgment.

URGT RT 274 MELBOURNE SUB 34 4 52 P

SHEDDEN SECTY FOR DEFENCE
LENNONS HOTEL BRISBANE

PLEASE ADVISE URGENTLY AT DEFENCE MELBOURNE WHETHER ANY
REPLY RECEIVED FROM GENERAL MCARTHUR ON CASE SUBMITTED

TO YOU BY MY TELEPRINTER MESSAGE OF 22 ND OF OCTOBER

( o
KNOWLES %:Zw % .J d? w]qgg{"m 2_64/-"3\
( 22 ND )

Ars g
A A '
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mure 0 SECRET

Dear Mr. Sheddent

I have just received your letter of October 23, 1942,

eonveying to me the following message:

mThe Attorney-General is strongly of the opinion that

if the death sentence nassed on Leonski is to be carried

out, it should not be earried out in this country, as it

will interfere with morale on account of morbidity."
Pinal action in the case of Private Leonski has not yet been
accomplisheds The action of the Court has been confirmed by me
and the trial records, in asccordance with law, are now being
serutinized by a Board of Review to determine complete legal
sufficiencys, Upon completion of the review, the records will
be returned to me for final conclusive action.

2 I am not versed in Australian law and policy on
eapltal punishment, but I understand that, though the death
sentence is provided for, its executlion or commtation to
imprisonment for 1life varies as between the different States.
The repercussions on Australian nublic opinion of action by me
to glve effect to e decision of a‘:mm Military Court
on a member of the United States Forces, is a matter on which
I do not presume to express a view. The Australian Government
will, of course, give full weight to the importance of ensuring
that no doubt will exist in the public mind thet the fnll

TN

penalty of the law has been exacted, -Shoild effectrot—be

3e If, perchance, the cxzecutlon should take place in
Anstralia, it would be acecomplished with complete publie
exelusion and with the simplest press release, merely stating
that the sentence had been approved and executeods

Ie As the ultimate decision on this matier will be
determined by considerations not of a Military nature, the
Anstralian Government should present the matter through
diplomatic chammels to the President of the United States.

;, If it 1s the intention of the Aunstralian Government to request

_National Archives of Australia
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the Government of the United States to carry out any possible
death sentence on other soll than that of Anstralia, I would
apprecinte being informed to that effect so that there might
be no possibility of the execution taking place whils the
matter ie under consideration by the two governmenta.
Se It will be underciood, of course, that cases may
grise Auring the course of operations where no alternative
? may exist to the execution sentences in the arcas conccrned,
. even though they may be on Anstralisn territory. I presume
that the present rcpresentations do not intend to lay down a
pgerersl rule in this regard.
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Defence Seeretariat s

BRISBANE,

, 7 ) ¢ e i _ 23rd October, 1942,
. Dear General Macirthur,

In the absence of the Prime Minister, the Attorney-
¥, RN General has requested that I convey to you the following message:-

"The Attorney-General is strongly of opinion that if
‘the death sentence passed on Leonski is tobe carried
out, it should not be carried out in this country,
as it will interfere with morale on account of
morbidity."

b8 I would appreciate an expression of your views on

iy A this matter and, in case it has already been decided to carry out

I the sentence, an intimation of the course which it is proposed
- should be followeds
¢ et

Yours sincerely,

Rhal _ _ (.. SHEDDEN),
Bl b 'S e eiriedia T T

General Douglas MacArthur,
Commander-in-Chief,
SOUTHWEST PACIFIC AREA.
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